Saman Mughal

From: Muhammad Arif <muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 10:15 AM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'

Cc: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: Incident during duty hours Area Supervisors Uc.Regi
Importance: High

Dear Waseem Abbas,

With reference to the below email , two staff members namely Ms. Sheema and Ms. Ghazala, Area Supervisors of UC
Regi, Tehsil City District Peshawar were involved in an accident during a field validation activity dated 04-Dec-24.

Ms. Sheema sustained fractures in both legs, and her surgery may be scheduled today at KTH Hospital., Peshawar.
Ms. Ghazala received initial treatment and has been discharged.

The CTC staff are in contact with the field supervisors and the affected staff members.

Best Regards,

Arif Ahmad Khan

Senior Project Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd
PESHAWAR KPK

Cell: +92-349-7760811

From: ihsanullah2019@ctc.org.pk [mailto:ihsanullah2019 @ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 9:51 AM

To: Rubina.bangash@ctc.org.pk; faheema@who.int

Cc: hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org; Muhammad Arif <muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: Incident during duty hours Area Supervisors Uc.Regi

Importance: High

Date of incident:
4/12/2024

Time of incident: 01:10 PM
Province: KP

District: Peshawar

UC: Regi

Reference to above noted subject it is stated that today during duty hours
in Uc Regi officers were suppose to do field validation in different areas,
during field visit area supervisors Sheema and area supervisor Ghazala were
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hit by motorcycle very badly as a result area supervisor Sheema's both legs
were fractured and area supervisor Ghazala arms and one leg wounded very
badly, both area supervisor were rushed to

KTH hospital, Area supervisor sheema has admitted where her both legs
operation is scheduled tonight or tomorrow, area supervisor Ghazala has been
given the initial treatment and discharged from hospital.

After this incident UCPO lhsan ullah , UCOO Inam ullah and other male staff
visit the hospital where they meet families of both area supervisors and
extend their full support.

Accident is reported for information and record.

You are requested to kindly guide us in this regard that what will be the
leaves procedure and medical insurance for the said area supervisors Regards
Ihsan ullah Ucpo

Uc: Regi



